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10 July 1596

The Research Director
Legal Constitutional and
Administrative Review Committee

Parliament House
BRISBANE 4000

Dear Sir,

RE: SUBMISSION - ISSUES PAPER NO 1 - LEGAL CONSTITUTIONAL
AND ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW COMMITTEE - MAY 1996

The Townsville City Council at its full Council meeting of 25 June 1996, reviewed
the abovementioned issues paper and resolved that a submission be submitted with
regard to Issue 11 and 12.

Issue 1. Are there sufficient controls upon the use of how-to-vote cards?

The Townsville City Council requests that consideration be given to
the banning of political propaganda distribution and the soliciting of
votes within 200 metres of a polling place on polling day.
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I[ssue 12. What additional controls, if any, are required in relation to how-
to-vote cards?

If the above request was accepted, it is suggested that each candidate be
allowed “How to Vote” cards of uniform size for display under clear
glass or plastic in each booth, under the control of the Returning

Officer.

If you have any further queries in relation to this matter please do not hesitate to
contact me on (077) 220 320.

Yours faithfully
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ANGELO LICCIARDELLO
MANAGER LEGAL SERVICES






